



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust
Information Governance & Records Management Department

Magnitude House
New Hythe Lane
Aylesford
Kent
ME20 6WT

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Good Afternoon [REDACTED]

I write further to your request FOI ID 40200 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Records Management

Your request is set out below:

1. What Electronic Patients Records System do you use and when was it implemented?
Rio, provided by The Access Group, first implemented in 2011.
2. Does the Trust scan paper records? If yes, do you
All current records are stored electronically, archived legacy records are in the process of being scanned.
2. Is above handled
In house by the Information Governance and Records Management Department.
3. If any of the above outsourced, please name provider(s) and details of when the contract(s) ends
N/A
4. What route to market used to obtain these services (a) open tender (b) framework - if yes, which one?
N/A
5. Do you have a published road map for paper-free at point of care 'Digital at point of care'? If yes, please provide a copy or link to this document
N/A – records are already digital at point of care.
6. Finally, please advise names of any individuals involved in this process including your Medical Records Manager (b) Chief Information Officer (c) Digital Project Lead?
Leanne McDougall Head of Information Governance and Records Management
Michele Curtis Deputy Director of Digital Services and Trust CIO

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department